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RE: Letter from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Sopo Belkania

Mon 4/16/2018 7:37 PM

To:Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>;

Dear Dr. Averhoff,

We provided the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia with invitation letter to send it to the Director of CDC via
diplomatic channels but it would be highly appreciated if you could send this letter by e-mail as well.

Best regards,

Sopo Belkania

Head of HR Management and International Relations Department
Ministry of Labor, Health and Social Affairs of Georgia

144 A Tsereteli Avenue, 0159, Thilisi, Georgia

Mobile number: +995 599 22 32 32

From: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) [mailto:fma0@cdc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 7:11 PM

To: Sopo Belkania

Subject: Re: Letter from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Dear Sopo, thank you, has this been sent already? It is very nice! Thank you, FA

From: Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>

Date: April 16,2018 at 11:02:18 AM EDT

To: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>
Subject: Letter from thr Minister Dr. Sergeenko

Dear Dr. Averhoff,

Please find the enclosed letter of invitation to Dr. Redfield, signed by the Minister of Labour, Health and Social Affairs
of Georgia.

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
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